
February 3rd, 1930,

--r. Joseph F, Chamberlain, 
Columbia University,
Hew York,

Dear Hr, Chamberlain,

, . I am this raorninp in
72Ur oozamunloation of January 

3ist with reference to the'neotlnr- of the
SoU^a®? 2» International };eiatlon=, 3oo lal
Fah™»ï " Couno11, -It the end of
February or early In Uaroh.

_ . 1 cannot promise to be
for îhL0® ai^v about that time, and
e ** oxPOot to be fully
mït%! «J1!? til° V,rork 01 tlie Special Con- 
will LÏÎ îhVaardlan Parliament which
P ona io ns 6 Lav * ^° V'lth t:‘° r"U1“ °f ».

. As far as I can see
■*î*5r?ï°nî* thoro is no reason why I could 
?nL i'Zte,nd»a n®etin& early in Junej but the 
last w^ak in Hay Is most Inconvenient, be- 

during that week the closing exorcises 
of tuis University take place.

Ever yours faithfully.

Principal.
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